To: jeevacation@gmail. com[jeevacation@gmail.com]
From: Blizzard Entertainment

Sent: Fri 11/26/2010 2:34:28 AM
Subject: World of Warcraft - Trial Account Created!

Title: Trial Account Created!
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Hello jeffrey,

Congratulations! You have successfully created a Battle.net account
and activated a free trial of World of Warcraft.

The name of your account is: jeevacation@gmail.com
To begin your adventures, follow these simple steps:

1. If you haven't done so already, download and install the game
application.

2. Start the game by double-clicking on the World of Warcraft icon,
then press the PLAY button.

3. Log in using your account name and password.
4. Start your adventure!

Please keep this email for your records. If you ever forget the account
name or password, you can recover them here.

All account mfnrmnhm can be acnesued via our Account Management

To continue the epic adventure past your free trial period, you must
upgrade your account. Our online upgrade process will fully upgrade
your account within minutes. Or, you can purchase a retail copy and
enter a CD key at Account Management.

To learn mmabwttheWorldufWamraﬂhal nrmeBartﬂe net
account, read the trial account FAQ or

Enjoy your free trial of World of Warcraft!

Sincerely,
The Battle.net Account Team
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